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PIVOTAL ENGINEERING, LLC 
1515 POYDRAS STREET, SUITE 1875 

NEW ORLEANS, LA 70112 

PHONE: (504) 799-3653 

FAX: (504) 799-3654 

August 1, 2019 

 

Don Edwards, P.E., Senior Engineer 

Public Works Department 

100 River Oaks Drive 

Destrehan, LA  70047 

(985)783-5102 

 

 

Subject: Turtle Pond Pump Station Improvement  

  (Around intersection of I-310 service Rd and Johnson St)     

 

Dear Mr. Edwards, 

 

Pivotal Engineering LLC (Pivotal) is please to submit fee proposal for planning study of the 

subject project.  

 

SCOPE OF SERVICES  

Pivotal will provide planning study of the Turtle Pond Pump Station Improvement (around 

intersection of I-310 service Rd and Johnson St). The scope of the planning study is to conduct 

drainage study, equipment selection and provide preliminary site plan to guide the project 

decision making process of the proposed remove and replace pump station improvement.  

 

SUPPLEMENTAL SERVICES 

1. Topographical Surveying    

FEES 

Pivotal proposes a lump sum fee of $30,000.00 to provide the planning study service scope 

described above. We are also requesting a 10% sub-consultant management fee.  

 

 Planning Study Service Fee =                        $30,000.00 

Supplemental Services (refer attachment B): 

Topographical Surveying (by Riverland Surveying Co., L.L.C.) =          $5,250.00 

Sub-Consultant Management Fee (Lump Sum) = $ 5,250.00 x 10% =         $   525.00 

                            Pivotal Engineering Total Project Fee =        $35,775.00                
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We appreciate the opportunity to provide these services. Should you have any questions or 

require additional information, please email at amehta@pivotaleng.com or call at 504 559 6518.  

 

Sincerely, 

Avinash Mehta 

Avinash Mehta, PE 

Principal 

 

Attachments:  

Attachment A – Pivotal Engineering, LLC Schedule of Man-hour Rates and Charges  

Attachment B –Riverland Surveying Co., L.L.C.   (Sub –Consultant service fee) 

 

mailto:amehta@pivotaleng.com


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachment A 

Pivotal Engineering, LLC  

Schedule of  

Man-hour Rates and Charges 
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PIVOTAL ENGINEERING, LLC 
1515 POYDRAS STREET, SUITE 1875 

NEW ORLEANS, LA 70112 

PHONE: (504) 799-3653 

FAX: (504) 799-3654 

 

 

SCHEDULE OF MAN-HOUR RATES AND CHARGES 

 

STAFF HOURLY RATE 

Principal Engineer (PE) $220 

Project Director (PE) $175 

Senior Civil Engineer (PE) $160 

Senior Mechanical Engineer (PE) $160 

Senior Electrical Engineer (PE) $160 

Senior Environmental Engineer (PE)  $160 

Project Engineer (EI) $135 

Designer/CAD Drafter  $95 

Clerical  $55 

Travel ($0.545 per mile)  

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachment B  

Riverland Surveying Co., L.L.C.    

(Sub –Consultant service fee) 

  












